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MEMORANDUM
To Netball WA Association & GIG WANL Presidents & Primary Contacts and Club Contacts
From Liz Booth, General Manager — Community Netball
Re. Netball WA COVID Memo - Update 7
Date Friday 4 March 2022

Dear Association & GIG WANL Presidents and Primary Contacts and Club Contacts

Further to yesterday’s update regarding Level 2 public health measures, the following details are
provided to clarify capacity limits at indoor venues.

Indoor Community Sport — 150-person cap

Indoor community sport is subject to the 2sgm rule, capped at 150 persons, however this only
applies to players and spectators.

Coaches, Umpires, Bench Officials or Scorers and Timers, Team Managers, and anyone who has
responsibilities at a place as an officer or employee or in some other capacity (including a
voluntary capacity) does not need to be included in the 150-person cap.

Where there are multiple spaces within an indoor place, and each is separated by a sufficient
dividing structure* (see full definition below), those spaces are separate spaces for the purposes
of this requirement. Please ensure that you check with your venue owner/manager regarding
any multiple spaces within your indoor venue.

Thank you for your continued patience and support.

* Sufficient dividing structure means a wall or other structure which:
(a) substantially comprises material that is impervious to air flow; and
(b) is anchored to the ground or floor in a way which ensures that it cannot be
lifted or pushed apart; and
(c) either:
(i) reaches from the ground or floor to the ceiling (or roof if there is no ceiling); or
(ii) starts from the ground or floor and is at least 2 metres high from the ground or floor to its lowest
vertical point measured from the ground or floor.
Note: In addition to meeting these requirements, a sufficient dividing structure must comply with any other legal
requirements applicable to the structure in any way, including any legal requirements relating to the structural
integrity of the structure (such as, but not limited to, requirements typically imposed or administered by local
governments).
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